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To
The Cenhal Public Information Officer (CPIO)
Under Secretary
Govemment of lndia
Ministry of Power
Shram Shakti Bhawan
Rafi Marg, New Delhi - I I 000 I

Dear Sir,

2, That in order to complete the aforesaid project TPIL has issued various Notice

\\

hviting Tender (NIT) and various companies have/had participated in those Tenders
and few were selected as successful bidders.
It is pertinent to mention that Tata Projects Ltd., having its.egistered oflice at
Barsana Gardens, Post Office and Polic€ Station MatigaE, District Dadeeling, Pih
734010 was one ofthe succ€ssful bidders for the aforesaid projeot and has conducted
work at Location 142 ofthe aforesaid project.

3. That at Location 142, Tata Projects Ltd. had authorised IU/s Ureka Construction
Company, having its registered office at Sasanka Villa Kayastha Para, Post OIfice and
Dishict Bankum, Pin 722101 (W.B) to complete the work.

4. That with regards to the aforesaid facts and circumstances, my client intends !o obtain
certain information as per the questionnaire attached herewith acoording to the
provisions ofThe Righr to Information Act,2005.
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Sanaka Niwat Seaond Floor, 12 Bimalsinha Sarani
Hakimpara, Si[guri-734m1, District DarjeetinS
Ph. No.: (03s3) 2522802 , g4341'7oo4,;064;fis42
Ema : a0vsanJivdas@gmail.corr|

Ref No:

Under inshuctions from and on behalfofmy client Sri, Dilip Kumar Agorflal, Son of Late.
Dayaram Agarwal, resident ofJorcthang, Playground Area, South Sikkim, pin Code: 737121,
I like to inform you with the following:

That Teestavalley Power Tmnsmission Ltd. (TPIL) has completed rhe wo.k of
construction of400 kV Double Circuit Quad Moose T.ansmission Line Fom Mangam
in Sikkim to Kishanganj Pooling Station in Bihar.
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'r{dvoc.ta tor State
Crlcutt. Hlgh cou.t, Chcutt Eeoch at J.tp.tgu.t

Ref No: (rlrf,ririt ld{.

Sanaka Niwas, Second Floor, 12 Bimalsinha Sarani
Haklmpara, SiliSurt-734001, Oist.tct DarJeelinB
Ph. No.r (0353) 2522802, 9434887004, 90G49G0542
Emaili advsanllvdas@gmail.com

Date: A1- dr- ,o

(21

That-hdian Posral Order (bearing No.23F 090658) of Rs.l0/- (Rupees Ten) only os
fee for obtaining information is enclosed herewith and in case any other fees is
require4 you may please inform my client.

Under the premises, it is hereby stated that you are required to fumish information to my
client as per the questionnaire attached herewith as per the provisions of The Right t;
Information Act, 2005 without any delay.

A copy of this application is being retained by my client for further and firturc reference
which may please be noted.
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Thanking You

With regards,

Jr1, iln,
(sANJrv DAS)
Advocate/Siliguri





i ,' SANJIV DAS
" lAdvocate tor St.ta

Calcutt. Htth Court, Ctrcntt B.nch .t J.tp.tgurl

Sanaka Niwas, Second Floor, 12 Bimalsinha Saranl
Haklmpara, Siliguri-734001, District Darjeeting
Ph. No.: (0353) 2522802, 34A87@4,g}64g6os42
Emall: advsanjlvdas@gmail.aom

Rel Not e olfi t b,lt4lt .
Date: 0) -0t-

To
The Central Public Information OIIicer (CplO)
Under Secretary
Government oflndia
Ministry of Power
Shram Shakti Bhawan
Rafi Marg, New Delhi - I 10001

7. tn case ofDamage Compensation what was the policy for payment in Location 142?

E. What was the policy adopted for payment of compensation for land ove. which new
tower was erected in Location 142?

10. Please provide with the testing report of concrete cubes for eiecting towers in lrcation
142.

{u
tI/

OUESTIOIINAIRE

I . Please provide with the copies of diller€nt NIT with respect to the work of construction
of 400 kV Double Circuit Quad Moose Transmission Line fiom Mangam in Sikkim to
Kishanganj Pooling Station in Bihar.

2. In which NIT Tata Projects Ltd. participated and was successful biddef

3. Please provide wilh the Memorandum ofundemtanding (MOU) and,/or any other related
documenls between Teestavalley Power Transmission Ltd. (TPTL) and Tat; projects Ltd.

4. Whether Tata Projects Ltd. was authorised to sub-contract the work for its completion to
&y other frE/coepany/iadividual? lfyes, please provide with the nsole ond address of
the total numbers offirrn/company/individual involved. Also what was the crite.ia for the
sub-contBctors involved in such works?

5. Whether M/s Ureka Construction Company was involved for cornpletion ofthe project by
way of sub-contract by Tata Projecrs Lrd., If yes, please provide with the MOU and/or
any other related documents betweer Tata Projects Ltd. and l\,rs Ureka Construction
Company.

6. Mether llts Ureka Construction Company was authorised lo sub-contract the project
work? Ifyes, please provide with the oame and address ofthe sub-contractoE.

9. What was the total number of Tower which was cancelled? please provide with the
details with, regard to cancellation of lower under which loiation and expens€s iacLmed
by the Co!t. in each ofthose cancelled tower.
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Sanaka Niwas, S€cond Floor, 12 Bimal Slnha Salent
Hakhpara, SiligurF734ml, Otst,kt Darjeelng
Ph. No,: (0353) 2522802, 9434at7004, 9064960542
Email: ad6anjivdas@gma[.aom

Ref No: (rf t?rh4t{,lrr, oaret 3) ;0? - ) o

(2)

ll. In t ocalion 142 therc was a csnc€lled lower and a new tower. Ples€ p,ovide with the

wo* d€tails wilh resp€ct to lhe soid two toweB Also provide with No'objection
Certificate (NOC) from all concemed departments including land owner required before

erecring of both towers in Location 142.

12. Please provide with the testing rcports of stone chips, sand and cemmt and other

available reports in Location 142.

13. Plelse provide with the Joint Me3sulemenl Cenificate (JMC) of Tata hojects Ltd. and

TPTL in t cEtion 142 for both the towers.

14. Please provide wilh the completion c€rtificale of all towe$ erected for the aforeseid

project.

15, Please provide with the Royalty Challans ofnon_stock materials and stock materials us€d

in lrcation 142 for construction oftoweN.

16. Please provide wilh the Payment details to the contractors who completed the work in

LocEtion 142 for both the towe6.

l?. Please provide with the coPy ofmessurcment book for both towe6 in t'.cslion 142'

18. How much is fie s€curity amount and TDR/EMD of l!|-ls Ureka Construction Company

involved in construction and completion ofthe aforesaid project?

19. Please provide with the Labour License issued to Ws Ureka Construction Company

20. Please provide with lhe deviation slatement for Location 142 for both towe6'

2t. Please p.ovide with $e name and designation ofthe Govt officisl who \^rss in-charge for

looking after the work in Loc.tion 142'

Thanking You.

With rega s,

s"7 M
(sANJrv DAS)
Advocsre/Siliguri
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